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Malave, Erin M.

From: Aleida Ortega [aleida@aristalaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 9:00 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EMBM Enterprises, LLC FEI Number

Dear Sir or Madam: /

EMBM ENTERPRISES |NC.W ) was converted to a Florida
ENTERPRISES, LLC {Doc. No.: LO8000117945). The LLC records should

as used by the former Corporation. Please updatg k
the same as that of the former Corporation (FEI Number: 651142856).

Thank you and should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best regards,
Aleida Ortega

Arista Law

2655 Le Jeune Road, 5% Floor
Coral Gables. FI. 33134
Telephone: 305-444-7662
Facsimile: 305-444-7275

Please Visit Arista Law at www. Aristal.aw.com
CORPORATE AND BUSINESS - REAL ESTATE - TRUSTS, ESTATE PLANNING & ASSET PROTECTION -
TAXATION - LITIGATION

This e-mail contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee {or authorized to receive
for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you
have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail to InfofdAristaLaw.com
<mailto:Info@Aristalaw.com> or tel. +1-305-444-7662 and delete the material from any computer.

La informacién contenida en esta transmisién es confidencial, y no puede ser usada, distribuida, reproducida o divulgada por otras
personas que no sean su(s) destinatario(s). Si el mensaje no esta dirigido a usted, por favor avise por e-mail a Info@AristaLaw.com
<mailto:Info@AristaLaw.com> o notifique por teléfono al remitente inmediatamente.

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannet be used, by the recipient for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable sialc or focal 1ax law provisions.
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